# DANIEL MALLETT

#### WWW.DANIELMALLETTDESIGN.CO.UK

**TWITTER** 

**EMAIL** 

**MOBILE** 

@DMALLETT91

DANIELMALLETT91@YAHOO.CO.UK

+44[0]7585553478

## **ABOUT ME**

Dedicated and driven junior creative, with vast experience working on many live briefs and with live clients. Extremely passionate about good design, and always looking at learning new skills and expanding my experience in the advertising industry. Outside of advertising, my main interests involve live music, football and socialising.

### **EXPERIENCE**

STOKE-ON-TRENT CITY COUNCIL // STOKE-ON-TRENT // DECEMBER 2015

AFFINITY NEW MEDIA // NORWICH // JUNE 2015 - AUGUST 2015

FLUX STOKE-ON-TRENT // STOKE-ON-TRENT // MARCH 2014

LOWE PROFERO // NEW YORK // FEBRUARY 2014

# **EDUCATION**

#### STAFFORDSHIRE UNIVERSITY STOKE-ON-TRENT // 2012 - PRESENT

(BA Hons) Advertising and Brand Management (BA Hons) Foundation in Art and Design

FAKENHAM SIXTH FORM // FAKENHAM 2008 - 2010

Business Studies // Graphic Design // ICT

ALDERMAN PEEL HIGH SCHOOL WELLS-NEXT-THE-SEA // 2003 - 2008

11 GCSE's B or above

## **EMPLOYMENT**

WM MORRISONS July 2010 - Present

THURSFORD CHRISTMAS SPECTACULAR NOVEMBER 2008 - DECEMBER 2008

> NORFOLK RIDDLE July 2008 - September 2008

DEBORAH STEWARD CATERING AUGUST 2006 - JULY 2010

